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February 13, 2012 

By fax to (212) 805-7932 

Honorable Theodore H. Katz 
United States Magistrate Judge 

ｾ ..  ｾＭＭDaniel Patrick lVIoynihan U.S. Courthouse  
500 Pearl Street  
New York, New York 10007-1312  

Re:  Anwar, et aL v. Fairfield Greenwich Limited, et al., 
09-cv-118 ＨｖｾＱＩ＠ (THK): Standard Chartered Cases 
Maridom, etc., et al., v. Standard Chartered, etc. 

Dear Judge Katz: 

I am writing on behalf of the Standard Chartered Plaintiffs in response 
to the letter from the Standard Chartered Defendants dated February 8, 
2012. The parties are discussing a resolution of these disputes as well as 
other ｳ｣ｨ･､ｵｬｩｮｾ＠ matters. \\1'e therefore request that if we have ;until 
February 29 , 2012 to..xespond...to-the February 8 letter If we are unable to 
IJdCh agreement by then. 

/  Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
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Sincerely yours, 

THEODORE H. JTZ  ,.  II 
Richard E. BrodskyUNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE 
Counsel for the Maridom Plaintiffs 

cc:  Other Members of the Plaintiffs' Steering Committee 
Sharon Nelles, Esq., counsel for Standard Chartered Defendants 
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